Municipality of Chatham-Kent
Community Development

Planning Services

315 King 5t. West, P.O. Box 640
Chatham ON N7M 5K8

Tel: 519.360.1998 Fax: 519.436.3237
Toll Free: 1.800.714.7497

April 12, 2011

Mark Murray

c/o Union Gas Limited
50 Keil Drive North
Chatham, ON N7M 5M1

Dear Mr. Murray:

Re:  Municipality of Chatham-Kent — Technical Comments
Union Gas Limited - Application for Jacob Pool Storage Development
OEB File No. EB-2011-0013/EB-2011-0014/EB-2011-0015

The Municipality of Chatham-Kent Technical Advisory Committee received for review, a
copy of the Notice of Application for the Jacob Gas Storage Pool in a letter dated March
16, 2011.

At this time the Technical Advisory Committee has the following comments:

1) Prior to construction please apply to Public Works for required permits or written
consent {i.e. entrances, use of right-of-ways)

2) Applications for building permits are required for construction of the compressor
station.

3) Please contact Fire Services should you wish to review updates to the
Emergency Response Plan for the project.

4) Contact Planning Services should you require 911 numbers for entrance ways to
Union Gas facilities that are part of this project.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 519-360-1998 x3049 or
ryanj@chatham-kent.ca.
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Sincerely,

Ryan Jacques
Planning Technician

c: Dan Jones, Assistant General Counsel, Union Gas Limited
Municipality of Chatham-Kent Technicai Advisory Committee



